Tom Bell, Ph.D., M.Div., MBA, M.A.

Associate Professor of Sport Management

CONTACT INFORMATION

Details twbellSM@gmail.com

> 270-283-1572 (c) 270-789-3886 (H)

75 Trace Fork Road, Campbellsville, KY 42718

PROFILE

Personal Summary

Associate Professor of Sport Management with 15+ years of teaching at the university level and an additional 3-years at the K-12 level. Have taught most classes within the Sport Management & Recreation major. Co-creator of a Master's program in Sport Management and upgraded undergraduate programs at two universities. Excellent communicator and written skills. Works well with faculty and able to motivate students in group and individual activities. Adapts well to new environments and works easily with diverse populations and ethnic groups. Happily married with two children.

Skills

Excellent verbal and written skills Able to teach face-to-face and online

Problem solver Microsoft Office

Online systems Moodle and Blackboard

EDUCATION

University Ph.D., Movement Science, specialized in Sport Psychology

Florida State University, 1995

Master of Arts, Physical Education, specialized in Sport Psychology

San Diego State University, 1985

M.B.A., School of Business

Campbellsville University, 2013

Bachelor of Arts, Physical Education, specialized in Coaching

California State University at Northridge, 1982

Seminary

Master of Divinity (M.Div.), Biblical Studies concentration

Mid-America Baptist Theological Seminary, 2004

Ordained 2004

WORK EXPERIENCE

2011 – present Associate Professor, Sport Management/Leadership

Campbellsville University, Campbellsville, KY

Teach graduate and undergraduate courses in Sport and the Law, Sport Facility and Design, Introduction to Sport Management, Sport Finance, Sport Marketing, Sport and Media, Event Management, Sport Governance, Stress Management, Sport Tourism, Sport Ethics, Stress Management, and Sport Psychology. Developed most graduate and undergraduate online and face-toface courses in the department. Responsible for class planning, execution, and assessment. Performed student advising and retention activities.

2008 – 2015 On-line Adjunct Professor

Wayland Baptist University, Plainview, TX Taught on-line courses in Stress Management, Sport Psychology, Sport Marketing, and Exercise Fitness. Responsible for all course activities.

2008 – 2011 Associate Professor – Exercise Science, Sport Management - Lead Bluefield College, Bluefield, VA

Taught courses in Sport Facility and Design, Administration of Sport, Sport Communication, Sport Law, Stress Management, Individual, Team, and Racquet Sports, supervised internships and practicum. Responsible for course content, class discipline, grading, etc. Biblically integrated all classes.

2004 – 2008 Assistant Professor of Sport Management

Liberty University, Lynchburg, VA

Taught sport management courses, creating lectures, responsible for grading, etc. Involved in accreditation and served on dissertation committees.

2002 – 2004 Director of Education and Youth Pastor

Germantown Korean Baptist Church, Germantown, TN Responsible for the Sunday School and Wednesday education for K-12 and adult Sunday School. Directed Vacation Bible School and youth retreats. Provided counseling and filled pulpit when requested.

1998 – 2001 Athletic Director and Instructor (Missionary for K-12 school)

International Christian School – Seoul, Korea Scheduling, transportation, planning and execution of all games and activities. Coached soccer; taught physical education, Bible, computer, biblical psychology. Biblically integrated every class. Completed accreditation.

RELATED EXPERIENCE

2013 – present Master of Arts Program Co-Founder, Campbellsville University

Developed curricula for new Master of Arts in sport management. Wrote syllabi, created assignment rubrics for all Human Performance classes.

2011 – present **Fundraising Coordinator**

Coordinated and supervised annual fundraisers for charities, including St. Jude Hospital, the Leukemia & Lymphoma Society, Huntington Disease Society of America, Susan G. Komen Foundation (Breast Cancer), Teen Pregnancy Center, and Habitat for Humanity.

2008 – 2011 Sport Management Program Developer

Oversaw sport management major to bring it up to national accreditation (NASSM) level. Developed new classes, oversaw program standards.

2008 – 2011 Director – Sport Management Internships

Supervised 80- and 400-hour internships for all sport management students. Established local and national contacts, performed supervision and follow-up.

2008 – present Community Outreach Coordinator

Organized and coordinated outreach fundraisers in the community. Duties included scheduling and supervising athletes from six different teams going to six different community service projects at one time.

PROFESIONAL REFERENCES

Scott Bryan, Ed.D.

Professor, Dept. of Kinesiology Emmanuel College (706) 245-7226 sbryan@ec.edu Rick Ferkel, Ph.D.

Asst. Professor, Dept. of Phys. Ed. & Sport Central Michigan University (989) 774-6616 rick.ferkel@cmich.edu